Kate Halsall
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From: Clerk <clerk@cranleigh-pc.gov.uk> >
Sent: Friday 14 December 2018 12:34 @
To: Licensing Policy
Cc: Adminclerk
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Application
Foilow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Tabite Dd gs

Good Afternoon

The Parish Council discussed this application and wish to OBJECT:

Members highlighted that the times of opening are that of a late-night bar not a small tea room. The opening times
would cause noise disturbance and bring anti-sccial behaviour to a mainly residential area. There is aiso little parking
nearby. Members would like to see the times for alcohol being supplied reduced from 10pm to 2pm, to be In fine with
the description of the premises on the application.

Kind Regards
Beverley Bell FSLCC
Parish Clerk

Please think of the environment. Don't print this email uniess really necessary.

This e-mail message neither creates nor is intended fo create a contract between Cranleigh Parish Council and the addressee or the addressee's organisaticn. It is
confidential to the Council and the addressee. If you receive this e-mail message in error, please destroy it and delete it from your machine. Please note that any views
or cpinions expressed in this e-mail are sciely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent those of Cranleigh Parish Council. If this e-mail message or any
attachments are incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01483-272311 or e-mail clerk@cranleighpe.org

From: Kate Halsall <Kate.Halsall@waverfey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing Policy
Sent: 21 November 2018 12:52

To: All Councillors Email Group <AllCouncillorsEmailGroup @waverley.gov.uk>
Cc: Clerk <clerk@cranleigh-pc.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

Dear SirlMadam

An application has been received for a new premises licence. The application is for On sales of alcohol 12:00-22:00
Monday to Sunday and Opening hours 08:00-23:00 Monday to Sunday. If you would like to make comment or
representation on this application, the last date for representations is 19th December 2018. All correspondence in
relation to this application or if you have any queries in respect of this application, please do not hesitate to contact
this office via email to licensing@waverley.gov.uk.

Premises Application Type Address Applicant
Browns New 6 Bank Buildings, 159 High Street, Cranleigh,
GUB 8BBE  Mr L H Harley-Richards

Regards

Kate Halsall

Licensing Administrator
Waverley Borough Council




